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PURCHASE AND DEVELOPMENT OF  
1305 & 1410 W POLK STREET (RFP) 

VENDOR’S INQUIRIES AND CITY’S RESPONSES 
 
Q1. After the site is purchased, will it be made available to the public? 
 
A1.     Please refer to NSD-RFP-FY25-01, Section I, subsection E. 3. 

Q2. Will the projects be available through the Section 8 program? 
 
A2. No housing assistance programs have been identified for this project at this time.  

Q3. Will the Pre-proposal Conference PowerPoint slides be made available? 
 

A3. Yes, the Pre-Proposal Meeting presentation and attendee list has been posted and can be 
found by clicking the following link: https://solicitations.phoenix.gov/Solicitations/Details/1920. 

Q4. What is the event number for this procurement? 
 

A4. The solicitation/project number is NSD-RFP-FY25-01.  

 
Q5. Is there a bidders package that will outline detailed description of the housing types 
the city will approve for this site? 
 
 

A5. Please refer to NSD-RFP-FY25-01, Section II, subsection D. 
 

Q6. Would you be available for a brief 15-minute call or an in-person meeting to discuss 
this solicitation? 
 

A6. A pre-proposal meeting was held on October 8 at 11 a.m. No additional meetings, in person 
or virtual, will be held to discuss this solicitation. 

https://solicitations.phoenix.gov/Solicitations/Details/1920
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Applicant must acknowledge receipt and acceptance of this Addendum by returning the entire 
signed Addendum with the application submittal.  
  
  
Date: _______________________, 2024  
  
  
Name of Company:  _____________________________________________________________________  
  
Address:                _____________________________________________________________________  
  
  
Print Name and Title:  ___________________________________________________________________  
  
  
Authorized Signature: ___________________________________________________________________  
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